
City of Stockbridge Purchasing Division__________________________________________________     
City of Stockbridge City Hall  
4640 North Henry Boulevard 
Stockbridge, Ga 30281   

ADDENDUM NO. 5 

Solicitation No.:  Request For Proposal (RFP) No. 2019-00023 

Solicitation Title:  City of Stockbridge, General Contractors- Amphitheater - Step 2 

ATTENTION ALL POTENTIAL BIDDERS: 

MUST ADDENDUM.  READ CAREFULLY AND FOLLOW ALL INSTRUCTIONS.  

This addendum forms a part of the contract documents, modifies the original bidding 

documents and shall be as binding as if contained therein.  

Return Addendum with Bid Submittal. Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to 

disqualification.  

Return Completed Revised Bid Pricing Sheets with Bid Submittal. 

TO ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS, PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING CHANGES AND 

CLARIFICATIONS: 

Words in strikethrough type are deletions from existing text.  

1. The RFP Due Date is Thursday, September 12, 2019, 12:00 P.M. Noon.

ADDITIONS / CLARIFICATIONS / CORRECTIONS 

The following written question(s) and/or requests for clarification were received by the Contracts and 

Procurement Department prior to the deadline submission of questions and are hereby provided and 

answered below: 

Q1. Please confirm that badging of all site contractors is required per specification 013553. 

A1. All contractors need to be identifiable as authorized to be on the construction site. At minimum, 

       the company name needs to appear on their clothing. 

Q2. According to the drawing 1/A1-5.1, the shower floor will be F-4 (Artic White Style 2" Hexagon 

       Mosaic 1/8" mortar medium cool grey). However, in the finish schedule for the rooms PBR 1 an 

       PBR 2 there is a note that says "SHOWER FLOOR SHALL BE MOONLIGHT DK14  

       KEYSTONE TILE BY DALTILE WITH MEDIUM COOL GRAY MORTAR". Please indicate 

       which tile will be installed in the shower floor? 

A2. Shower floor shall Artic White Style 2" Hexagon Mosaic 1/8" mortar medium cool grey with 

x 
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       appropriate slip abrasions for wet floor areas. 

 

 

Q3. Please confirm if waterproofing will be needed on the shower floors since all the shower are  

       located in the first floor. 

 

A3. Yes, waterproofing shower membrane shall be required.  

 

Q4. Please confirm if Dryvit system will be Outsulation Plus MD or Outsulation HDCI. Drawing A6- 

       2.5 states Outsulation Plus and specifications Outsulation HDCI. 

 

A4.  Dryvit Outlation HDCI shall be required for its abuse resistance.  

 

Q5.  Please confirm if the TPO will include a membrane and base sheet over insulation per  

        specification. Drawings do not include both items (Note 7.02 Sheet A1-2.2) 

 

A5.  Notes call out a “TPO Roofing System”. A0.1 General Notes 1.14 state, “WHEN A SYSTEM 

       OR ASSEMBLY IS CALLED OUT, ALL NECESSARY PARTS AND MATERIALS 

       REQUIRED FOR A COMPLETE SYSTEM SHALL BE ACCORDING TO THE  

       MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS.” Note 7.02 does call out insulation. The fully TPO  

       system needs to be provided.  

 

Q6.  Drawing AV3.2 shows an “AV Input 2”, however this does not appear on the video line  

        drawings. Please clarify if this input is needed. 

 

A6.   INP2 is needed for portable rack access. 

 

Q7.   Is there a preferred mount for the displays? 

. 

A7.   For outdoor displays use Chief ODMLT, for indoor displays use Chief LTM1U 

 

Q8.   Drawing AV4.1 shows a Wireless Antenna DA, however this item doesn’t appear to be detailed  

        in the specification. Is there a preferred make and model number for this item? 

 

A8. See AV spec section 2.12 

 

Q9. Drawing AV4.1 show (2) Wireless Receivers, however only (1) is shown on AV5.1 in the rack  

        elevation. Please clarify the quantity needed. 

 

A9. See AV spec section 2.12 
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Q10. AV4.2 shows a Control Processor and Ethernet Head End Interface, however these don’t seem  

          to be detailed in the specification. Is there a preferred make and model for these products?  

 

A10. See AV spec section 2.11, 2.09 

 

Q11. AV4.2 shows an RF Modulator with an HDMI input. This item does not appear to be in the  

         specification - is there a preferred make and model? 

 

A11. Preferred Contemporary Research QMOD-HDMI 2 

 

Q12. AV4.2 shows 8 HDTV controllers. Is there a preferred make and model for these? Also, with  

         the NEC 65” displays having on-board tuners, is the external HDTV controller still desired? 

 

A12. See AV spec section 2.10.  HDTV controller required in order to control TV remotely 

 

Q13. 3/L-4.23 indicates (2) floor drains at the Dumpster Pad and refers to See Civil. Please indicate  

         the pipelines the Dumpster Pad drains are to tie in to as none are indicated on the Civil plans. 

 

A13. Yes, sheet L-2.03 notes that bollards are to remain. (Sheet L5.03 is a planting plan.  

         Please ensure that you are referencing the L-2.00 series for all layout/hardscape.) 

 

Q14. Please provide details for concrete footings or slab thickening beneath stadium seating, VIP  

         seating & wood partition posts, VIP Tables, fixed bollards, removable bollards. 

 

A14. All furniture installations should be per manufacturer’s recommendations, which may require  

         various slab thicknesses in order to mount/embed the furniture. 

 

Q15. 3 With regard to the retaining curb for pavers, please confirm that curbs only needed where  

         pavers abut a planted or sodded area. 

 

A15. Correct. Adjacent concrete sidewalks, building edges, walls, and other hard structures can  

           serve as the retaining curb where applicable. A standalone retaining curb is only needed if the  

           pavers abut planted/sodded areas (i.e. areas with no restraint). 
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Q16. Reference sheet L2.03; there are two small concrete curb walls, items 20 and 21 in the legend,  

         in some cases the note refers to the curb but does not have the number.  Please provide the  

         number. 

 

A16.     I’m not exactly sure what the question is, but hopefully this helps answer it.  

Addendum 2 Sht. L-2.03 notes specifically callout #20 Concrete Curb Wall – 6” Ht. x 9” W.  

The only callouts for #21 Flush Concrete Curb – 9” W. should be around the asphalt in the 

back of house parking lot area. 
 

Q17.   Can 4Topps be used as an approved manufacturer for the stadium seating?  They are the  

            basis of design for the VIP seating. 

 

A17.   4Topps or any other items may be submitted as an or equal for review, however TSW reserves  

            the right to reject any submittals if we feel it does not meet the design standards of the 

            product called out in the construction documents.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

The City of Stockbridge and the Georgia Procurement Registry website is the official location for the 

posting of all solicitation addenda and contract award results. It is the obligation of each Prospective 

Provider to frequently monitor the City’s website in order to obtain complete and timely information. 

The City’s website is located at  https://www.cityofstockbridge.com/default.aspx 

 
 
 
 
 
 
All other terms, conditions, and specifications of the solicitation remain unchanged.  

 

_________________________________________________________________________________  

                                          Name of Company / Firm / Organization  

  

 

____________________________________     ___________________________________________ 

Printed Name of Authorized Rep. / Title            Signature of Authorized Representative / Date  
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